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From: State Emergency Operations Officer (MIL)
To: PCEOC; ECY RE SWRO ERTS COORDINATOR; Unger, Andrea (ECY); Hofmann Kirstin; City of Puyallup - Androtti;

Dillon Jason; Rory LaDucer (rory laducer@puyllauptribe.com); Hunter, Kathy (UTC); Kenneth W. Holgard; Mark
Daniels (FRA); Michael Pirato; Stacey Thompson (Fed Railroad Association Reg 8); Stacey Weller; Steven
Travers; WUTC Rail Reporting (UTC)

Subject: Train vs. Trespasser Near Puyallup
Date: Sunday, February 9, 2020 9:02:51 PM

Please see the below information involving a railroad that has been reported the State Emergency
Operations Center (EOC).  Please reply to this email to confirm receipt of this message.
 
Thank you,
 
 
 
Name of the Railroad(s) involved: Amtrak train on BNSF railroad.
 
Reporting Party Name, Position and Contact Number: Ed Harper, BNSF,  (817-352-2833)
 
Time and Date Called in to the State EOC: 2053 hours, 2/9/20
 
Time and Date of the Event: 2040 hours PST
 
Mile post and/or Address of Event: Seattle subdivision, MP-31.0X, Main Track 1, near Puyallup.
 
Circumstances of the Incident: An individual was lying in a sleeping bag across the tracks.
 
Number of Injuries and/or Fatalities: Condition of the trespasser is unknown.
 
Type of Rail Cars Involved (tank, hopper, box, flat, etc.): Amtrak passenger train.
 
Type and Amount of HAZMAT spilled: None.
 
Any Additional Details That Will Assist in Identifying the Necessary Response: 
 
Name and Phone Local POC: None.
 
Railroad Incident Number: None.
 
State EOC Incident Number: 20-0533
 
Theodore D. Henkle
State Emergency Operations Officer
Washington Emergency Management Division
1-800-258-5990
dutyofficer@mil.wa.gov
 



Puyallup Police Incident
Report

Incident No. 2004001690.1
Jurisdiction Agency: Puyallup Police

Page 1 of 4

Call Source: Dispatched Assisted By: PPD287 - Obermiller, David
PPD339 - Sutton, Jacob
PPD335 - Skelton, Jonathan
PPD325 - Hedrick, Jeremy

Phone Report: Notified:
Insurance Letter: Entered By: PPD346 - Yancey, Jacob

Entered On: 2/9/2020 23:50:28 Approved By: PPD26451 - Frelin, Ashley
Approved On: 2/21/2020 09:11:48 Exceptional Clearance:

Adult/ Juvenile Clearance: Exceptional Clearance Date:
Additional Distribution: Medical Examiner Other Distr bution:

Validation Processing Distr bution Date: 2/21/2020 County Pros. Atty. Juvenile Other CPS Supervisor:

By: FRELIN, ASHLEY City Pros. Atty. Military DSHS PreTrial

Records has the authority to ensure correct agency, CB/Grid/RD, and District/Sector are incorporated
in the report.

Printed: 2/21/2020 09:11:48
Printed By: PPD26451 - Frelin, Ashley

PDA: Homeland Security: Subject: Death Investigation Incident N
o.

2004001690.1

IBR Disposition: Active Case Management
Disposition:

ACTV - Active
Forensics: Reporting By/Date: PPD346 - Yancey, Jacob  2/19/2020 18:34:37

Case Report Status: Approved Reviewed By/Date: PPD287 - Obermiller, David   2/21/2020 06:45:48

Related Cases:
Case Report Number Agency

Non-Electronic Attachments
Attachment Type Additional Distribution Count
STMT - Statement / Notes
(copy/digital) Medical Examiner

1

Location Address: 600 E Pioneer Location Name:
City, State, Zip: Puyallup, WA 98372 Cross Street:

Contact Location: City, State, Zip:

Recovery Location: City, State,  Zip:
CB/Grid/RD: 713 - Puypd Grid District/Sector: PUYDC - Puyallup - Downtown - Central

Occurred From: 2/9/2020 20:45:00 Sunday Occurred To:

Notes:

Offense Details: 0810 - Death Investigation
Domestic Violence: No Child Abuse: Gang Related: No/Unknown Juvenile:

Completed: Completed Crime Against: Hate/Bias: None (No Bias)
Cargo Theft: Criminal

Activity:
Using:

Location Type: Railroad Tracks / Right
of Way

Type of Security: Tools:

 Total No. of Units
Entered:

Evidence Collected: Photographs
Entrance

Compromised:
Not Applicable

Entry Method:
Suspect Description:

Suspect Actions:

 



Puyallup Police Incident Report
Jurisdiction Agency: Puyallup Police

Incident No. 2004001690.1 Page 2 of 4

Printed: 2/21/2020 09:11:48
Printed By: PPD26451 - Frelin, Ashley

Notes:

Other Entity O1: Keith, Clay Albert PDA:
Aliases:

DOB: 8/10/1954 Age: 65 Sex: Male Race: White Ethnicity: Unknown
Height: 5' 7" Weight: 175 Hair Color: Eye Color: Brown

Address: 414 Spring St County:  Phone:

City, State Zip: Puyallup, WA 98372-3270  Country: Business Phone:
Other Address: Other Phone:

Resident: Unknown Occupation/Grade: Employer/School:
SSN: Place Of Birth:

Driver License No: Driver License
State:

Washington Driver License
Country:

Attire: Complexion:

SMT: Facial Hair:
Entity Type: Other Individual Reporting Statement

Obtained:
Facial Shape:

 Entity Notes:

Property Item No. 1/1: 20514 - Evidence - Digital Image(s)
Other Common Item: Photographed:

Description: Fingerprinted:
Quantity: 103 Contents Sampled:

Finding Location: Owner:
Status: E - Evidence (Including Other Seized

Property And Tools)
Value:

Recovered Date: Make/Brand:

Recovered Value: Model:
Field Tested: Serial No:

Field Test Results: OAN:

Property Disposition: Transferred To Case Images Insurance Company:
Disposition Location: Puyallup PD Policy No:

Vehicle Information:
License: Locked:

License State: Keys in Vehicle:
License Country: Delinquent Payment:

Vehicle Year: Victim Consent:

Make: Drivable:
Model: Estimated Damage:

Vehicle Style: Damage:

Primary Vehicle Color: Damaged Area:
Secondary Vehicle Color: Tow Company:

VIN: Tow Consent:

Special Features: Hold Requested By:

Drug Information:
Drug Type: Drug Measure:

Drug Quantity: Drug Measure Type:

Jewelry Information:
Metal Color: Total # of Stones:
Metal Type: Inscription:

Stone Color: Generally Worn By:

Firearm Information:
Caliber: Length:
Gauge: Finish:
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Puyallup Police Incident Report
Jurisdiction Agency: Puyallup Police

Incident No. 2004001690.1 Page 3 of 4

Printed: 2/21/2020 09:11:48
Printed By: PPD26451 - Frelin, Ashley

Action: Grips:

Importer: Stock:

Property Notes:

Enter Date Time WACIC LESA Initial Release
Info.

Date Time Release
No.

Release
Authority

Clear Owner
Notified

Operators Name

Investigative Information
Means: Motive:

Vehicle Activity: Direction Vehicle Traveling:

Synopsis: Train versus pedestrian collision.  Case currently being investigated

Narrative: On 2-9-20 at approximately 2100 hours I, Ofc. Yancey, received a call from Sgt. Obermiller to
respond as a member of the Major Collision Response Team (MCRT) to a report of a train versus pedestrian
collision in approximately the 600 block of E. Pioneer.  I was advised the collision occurred at approximately
2045 hours.

Upon arrival, at approximately 2142 hours, I responded to the scene and contacted Sgt. Obermiller.

I was advised that a northbound Amtrak train (Train No. A74108) struck a subject in the northwest
Burlington Northern SantaFe (BNSF) track, nearest E. Main.  I was advised the Amtrak train was now
stopped north of the impact area.  I confirmed with BNSF Police Officer Evan Hunter that the southeast track
was on restricted traffic.

I walked the railroad tracks from south to north.  I observed the impact area was on a section of track
with no rail grade crossings.  I observed an area of impact in the center of the northwest track, north of a
track arch (231.5/131.5).  The impact area was indicated by plastic bags, salsa, and bodily fluids leading
south to north.  I observed track sand on the tracks at approximately the area of impact (consistent with the
train activating its emergency brakes).

North of the impact area was bodily fluids, white poly stuffing, and small clothing items.  A black coat
with "Mission Foods" emblem was north of the impact area.  Sgt. Hedrick advised he had contacted Mr. Clay
A. Keith, in the previous days wearing the same Mission Foods jacket.  Sgt. Hedrick advised an attempt was
made to check the body's finger prints at the scene, but no results were able to be obtained.

North of the coat was the decease subject, later identified as Mr. Clay A. Keith.  Clay was lying in
between the northwest track and suffered extensive trauma consistent with an impact with the train.  North of
the body was a bright green cloth shopping bag.

I took scene measurements using a Department issued LIDAR (See attached diagram).

Officer Skelton advised he had interviewed the train operator.  The operator advised he observed
some sort of items lying on the tracks, consistent with a sleeping bag, prior to impact.  The operator advised
he immediately activated the emergency braking system on the train.  The operator advised he did see some
bright green item prior to impact (consistent with the green cloth shopping bag).  Officer Skelton obtained
written statements from the operator (See Ofc. Skelton's report).

The train was stopped north of the body.  Under the train was a torn sleeping bag with blood on it.
No obvious impact marks were observed on the front of the train, consistent with an impact with a low
object/person.

 



Puyallup Police Incident Report
Jurisdiction Agency: Puyallup Police

Incident No. 2004001690.1 Page 4 of 4

Printed: 2/21/2020 09:11:48
Printed By: PPD26451 - Frelin, Ashley

The Pierce County Medical Examiner, Patrick Glen ME23, arrived on scene.  Patrick took photos of
the scene, removed the sleeping bag from the train, and recovered Clay's body from the scene.  No ID or
other identifying items were located with Clay's body.

No nearby businesses appeared to have any video cameras facing the area of impact.

At 2337 hours all units cleared the scene and the railroad tracks were opened for traffic.

On 2-11-20 at approximately 1000 hour I called the Pierce County Medical Examiner's Office.  I was
advised that Clay had been positively identified as the subject struck by the train in this collision, via FBI
fingerprint database.

This case is currently open pending review of the camera on the Amtrak Train.

Forward report to Pierce County Medical Examiner.

Case active.

Reviewed By: Reviewed Date:

 



Puyallup Police Supplemental
Report

Incident No. 2004001690.2
Jurisdiction Agency: Puyallup Police

Page 1 of 2

Call Source: Assisted By:
Phone Report: Notified:

Insurance Letter: Entered By: PPD345 - Koshak, Brian
Entered On: 2/9/2020 22:17:55 Approved By: PPD26451 - Frelin, Ashley

Approved On: 2/21/2020 09:12:27 Exceptional Clearance:
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

Printed: 2/21/2020 09:12:27
Printed By: PPD26451 - Frelin, Ashley

PDA: Homeland Security: Subject: Death Investigation Incident N
o.

2004001690.2

IBR Disposition: Active Case Management
Disposition:

Forensics: Reporting By/Date: PPD345 - Koshak, Brian  2/11/2020 11:47:16
Case Report Status: Approved Reviewed By/Date: PPD265 - Pihl, Joe   2/11/2020 12:24:40

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

Contact Location: 700 E Pioneer City, State, Zip: Puyallup, WA 98372
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

 



Puyallup Police Supplemental Report
Jurisdiction Agency: Puyallup Police

Incident No. 2004001690.2 Page 2 of 2

Printed: 2/21/2020 09:12:27
Printed By: PPD26451 - Frelin, Ashley

Synopsis:

Narrative: On 2-9-20 I was working uniform patrol as unit 345 for the City of Puyallup as a fully commissioned
Police Officer.  I was driving a fully marked patrol vehicle and was in full uniform.  At 2045 hours I was
dispatched to a possible train vs pedestrian in the 1300 block of E Pioneer.  I arrived in the 1300 block and
walked WB on the train tracks until I located the deceased in approximately the 700 block.  I stood by in that
location until I was relieved by MCTR Officers.  No one disturbed the body and no one had moved anything
while I was at the scene.  I did not interview anyone, take any photos or collect any evidence.

End of statement

Reviewed By: Reviewed Date:

 



Puyallup Police Supplemental
Report

Incident No. 2004001690.3
Jurisdiction Agency: Puyallup Police

Page 1 of 2

Call Source: Assisted By:
Phone Report: Notified:

Insurance Letter: Entered By: PPD325 - Hedrick, Jeremy
Entered On: 2/9/2020 22:10:19 Approved By: PPD26451 - Frelin, Ashley

Approved On: 2/21/2020 09:12:32 Exceptional Clearance:
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

Printed: 2/21/2020 09:12:32
Printed By: PPD26451 - Frelin, Ashley

PDA: Homeland Security: No Subject: Death Investigation Incident N
o.

2004001690.3

IBR Disposition: Active Case Management
Disposition:

Forensics: Reporting By/Date: PPD325 - Hedrick, Jeremy  2/11/2020 11:47:19
Case Report Status: Approved Reviewed By/Date: PPD265 - Pihl, Joe   2/11/2020 13:44:50

Related Cases:
Case Report Number Agency
X2003901586 Puyallup Police

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

Other Entity O2: Keith, Charles PDA: No
Aliases:

DOB: Age: 00 Sex: Male Race: Unknown Ethnicity: Unknown

 



Puyallup Police Supplemental Report
Jurisdiction Agency: Puyallup Police

Incident No. 2004001690.3 Page 2 of 2

Printed: 2/21/2020 09:12:32
Printed By: PPD26451 - Frelin, Ashley

Height: Weight: Hair Color: Eye Color:
Address: County:  Phone: 253-290-4595

City, State Zip:  Country: Business Phone:
Other Address: Other Phone:

Resident: Unknown Occupation/Grade: Employer/School:
SSN: Place Of Birth:

Driver License No: Driver License
State:

Driver License
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

Narrative: On 02/09/20 I was operating as a Puyallup Police Department Patrol Sergeant.  At approximately
2045 hours, I was dispatched to a train-pedestrian collision along with other Puyallup Police officers.  An
unrecognizable, deceased subject was located on the railroad tracks just north of the 700 block of East
Pioneer.  The subject had apparently been struck by an Amtrak train that was traveling eastbound.  The
deceased subject was located on the northern most railroad track.  Clothing items and debris were located all
along the railroad tracks from the point of impact (near the 5th Street SE crossing) to where the train came to
rest (see primary report for details).

One of the clothing items found on the railroad tracks just west of the deceased was a dark colored
jacket with a "Mission" brand logo (i.e. tortilla company).  It was a very distinctive jacket, and I remembered
talking to a male the previous shift (02/08/20, PPD incident X2003901586).  The male had appeared to have
mental health issues (he was talking to a tree) and was transient.  The male had been identified as Clay A.
Keith, and we had provided him with a courtesy transport to the Freezing Nights program at a church in
Tacoma at his request.  I remembered the "Mission" jacket that Keith had been wearing because I had
spoken to him specifically about it.

Near the start of my shift on 02/09/20 (approximately 1930 hours), I had observed Keith walking (a
can't recall exactly where in the city) and I had noticed that he was wearing the same distinctive jacket.  I
recalled thinking that since I saw Keith walking at that hour, he must have decided to not attend the Freezing
Nights program again.

I attempted to use my mobile fingerprint scanner on the deceased, but was unable to get a positive
identification return.  I spoke to Chaplain Mike Boisture who told me that Keith had not checked in at New
Hope Resource Center on 02/09/20 and was not at the Freezing Nights program.  Chaplain Boisture also
noted that a volunteer with the program had noted Keith had been very sad recently.  I received next of kin
information for Keith:  Charles Keith (253) 290-4595.

I coordinated with Sergeant Fralick, and I advised Traffic/MCRT Sergeant Obermiller of the incident
while Sergeant Fralick contacted CDO Pashon.  This ended my involvement with this incident.

Reviewed By: Reviewed Date:

 



Puyallup Police Supplemental
Report

Incident No. 2004001690.4
Jurisdiction Agency: Puyallup Police

Page 1 of 2

Call Source: Assisted By:
Phone Report: Notified:

Insurance Letter: Entered By: PPD338 - Nelson, Wade
Entered On: 2/9/2020 23:23:05 Approved By: PPD26451 - Frelin, Ashley

Approved On: 2/21/2020 09:12:37 Exceptional Clearance:
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

Printed: 2/21/2020 09:12:37
Printed By: PPD26451 - Frelin, Ashley

PDA: Homeland Security: Subject: Death Investigation Incident N
o.

2004001690.4

IBR Disposition: Active Case Management
Disposition:

Forensics: Reporting By/Date: PPD338 - Nelson, Wade  2/11/2020 11:47:20
Case Report Status: Approved Reviewed By/Date: PPD287 - Obermiller, David   2/19/2020 18:03:22

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

Incident No. 2004001690.4 Page 2 of 2

Printed: 2/21/2020 09:12:37
Printed By: PPD26451 - Frelin, Ashley

Synopsis:

Narrative: On 2/9/20, while working for the city of Puyallup, I responded to a train vs. pedestrian collision.    The
initial call was near the 1300 E Pioneer.  The caller stated that they hit someone in a sleeping bag.

Upon arrival, several officers walked the track.  We eventually located the deceased in the
approximate 700 BLK of E Pioneer.   While we walked the track, there appeared to be filling, from a sleeping
bag.  As we arrived at the deceased, there was obvious spots of blood.  After we found the deceased, we
walked to the approximate area of impact (600 BLK E Pioneer).  While walking to the area of impact, we
located a part of hand, clothing, and additional body organs that were along the track.

I requested Fire to that location.  I later learned time of death was at 2112 hours, by DR McClain at
Good Samaritan Hospital.

I remained in the general area of the deceased until members from MCRT arrived on-scene.

I did not learn the name of the deceased.

Reviewed By: Reviewed Date:

 



Puyallup Police Supplemental
Report

Incident No. 2004001690.5
Jurisdiction Agency: Puyallup Police

Page 1 of 2

Call Source: Assisted By:
Phone Report: Notified:

Insurance Letter: Entered By: PPD335 - Skelton, Jonathan
Entered On: 2/9/2020 22:45:23 Approved By: PPD26451 - Frelin, Ashley

Approved On: 2/21/2020 09:12:44 Exceptional Clearance:
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

Printed: 2/21/2020 09:12:44
Printed By: PPD26451 - Frelin, Ashley

PDA: Homeland Security: Subject: Death Investigation Incident N
o.

2004001690.5

IBR Disposition: Active Case Management
Disposition:

Forensics: Reporting By/Date: PPD335 - Skelton, Jonathan  2/11/2020 11:47:21
Case Report Status: Approved Reviewed By/Date: PPD265 - Pihl, Joe   2/11/2020 13:44:42

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

Incident No. 2004001690.5 Page 2 of 2

Printed: 2/21/2020 09:12:44
Printed By: PPD26451 - Frelin, Ashley

Synopsis:

Narrative: On 2-9-2020 I was working as a uniformed Police Officer for the City of Puyallup, driving a marked
Police vehicle. At approximately 2046 hours, I was dispatched to a report of a train versus pedestrian at
approximately the 1300 block of E Pioneer Ave, Puyallup.

Upon arrival I conducted an area check with other officers and a victim was located at approximately
the 700 Block of E Pioneer Ave. The point of impact appeared to have occurred at approximately the 600
block of E Pioneer Ave. Once a victim was confirmed, I contacted the Assistant Conductor, Lead Conductor
and both Engineers and gathered their contact information. I obtained written statements from the Engineers
and delivered them to Officer Yancey. I contacted the BNSF road foreman and requested assistance with the
lead engine camera footage. The road foreman advised he was not able to obtain the footage immediately
and would have it available in the morning of 2-10-2020. I relayed the foreman's contact info to Sgt
Obermiller.

Nothing further.

Reviewed By: Reviewed Date:

 



Puyallup Police Supplemental
Report

Incident No. 2004001690.6
Jurisdiction Agency: Puyallup Police

Page 1 of 3

Call Source: Assisted By:
Phone Report: Notified:

Insurance Letter: Entered By: PPD308 - Pearson, Chad
Entered On: 2/11/2020 14:07:27 Approved By: PPD26451 - Frelin, Ashley

Approved On: 2/21/2020 09:12:49 Exceptional Clearance:
Adult/ Juvenile Clearance: Exceptional Clearance Date:

Additional Distribution: Medical Examiner
PPD - ISU

Other Distr bution:

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

Printed: 2/21/2020 09:12:49
Printed By: PPD26451 - Frelin, Ashley

PDA: Homeland Security: Subject: Death Investigation Incident N
o.

2004001690.6

IBR Disposition: Active Case Management
Disposition:

Forensics: Reporting By/Date: PPD308 - Pearson, Chad  2/11/2020 17:20:24
Case Report Status: Approved Reviewed By/Date: PPD265 - Pihl, Joe   2/11/2020 19:18:58

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

Contact Location: 700-blk E. Main City, State, Zip: Puyallup, WA 98372
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

Witness W1: Kihlman, Daniel C PDA:
Aliases:

DOB: 7/11/1993 Age: 26 Sex: Male Race: White Ethnicity: Non-Hispanic

 



Puyallup Police Supplemental Report
Jurisdiction Agency: Puyallup Police

Incident No. 2004001690.6 Page 2 of 3

Printed: 2/21/2020 09:12:49
Printed By: PPD26451 - Frelin, Ashley

Height: 6' 0" Weight: 155 Hair Color: Brown Eye Color: Hazel
Address: 6814 241ST Ave E County: Phone: 425-757-1311

City, State Zip: Buckley, WA 98321 Country: Business Phone:

Other Address: Other Phone:
Resident: Nonresident Occupation/Grade: Employer/School: Double A's

Automotive
SSN: Place Of Birth:

Driver License No: Driver License
State:

Washington Driver License
Country:

United States of
America

Attire: Complexion:

SMT: Facial Hair:

Testify: Yes Facial Shape:
 Witness Notes:

Property Item No. 2/1: 3305 - Evidence - Tissue
Other Common Item: Photographed:

Description: Hand, misc. flesh/bone fragments Fingerprinted:
Quantity: 1 Contents Sampled:

Finding Location: Owner:
Status: E - Evidence (Including Other Seized

Property And Tools)
Value:

Recovered Date: Make/Brand:

Recovered Value: Model:
Field Tested: Serial No:

Field Test Results: OAN:

Property Disposition: Booked into Property Insurance Company:
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

Incident No. 2004001690.6 Page 3 of 3

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

Narrative: On February 11, 2020 at approximately 1330 hours, I responded to a report of human remains being
found along the railroad track in the 700-blk of E. Main. I arrive and contacted the reporting party, Daniel
Kihlman, on the tracks. Kihlman said he found the partial hand along with other flesh/bone fragments while
walking along the tracks. The remains were on the north side of the tracks laying on the railroad ties. I
collected the remains and transported them to the Puyallup Property room where they were placed in a
biohazard bag and placed into the refrigerated locker pending transport to the medical examiners office.

Reviewed By: Reviewed Date:

 



Puyallup Police Supplemental
Report

Incident No. 2004001690.7
Jurisdiction Agency: Puyallup Police

Page 1 of 4

Call Source: Dispatched Assisted By:
Phone Report: Notified:

Insurance Letter: Entered By: PPD343 - Olinger, Cameron
Entered On: 2/11/2020 17:29:55 Approved By: PPD26451 - Frelin, Ashley

Approved On: 2/21/2020 09:12:54 Exceptional Clearance:
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

Printed: 2/21/2020 09:12:54
Printed By: PPD26451 - Frelin, Ashley

PDA: Homeland Security: Subject: Death Investigation Incident N
o.

2004001690.7

IBR Disposition: Active Case Management
Disposition:

Forensics: Reporting By/Date: PPD343 - Olinger, Cameron  2/11/2020 17:38:02
Case Report Status: Approved Reviewed By/Date: PPD292 - Melzo, Michael   2/11/2020 19:18:38

Related Cases:
Case Report Number Agency
X2004201480 Puyallup Police

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

Recovery Location: 900 7th ST SE City, State,  Zip: Puyallup, WA
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

Property Item No. 3/1: 10999 - Other - Evidence
Other Common Item: human fingertip Photographed: Yes

 



Puyallup Police Supplemental Report
Jurisdiction Agency: Puyallup Police

Incident No. 2004001690.7 Page 2 of 4

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

Property Item No. 4/2: 1323 - Evidence - Photo / Audio / Video / Data - CD / DVD / Blu-Ray Disc -
Officer Generated

Other Common Item: Photographed:
Description: photographs before recovering

fingertip
Fingerprinted:

Quantity: 5 Contents Sampled:

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

Incident No. 2004001690.7 Page 3 of 4

Printed: 2/21/2020 09:12:54
Printed By: PPD26451 - Frelin, Ashley

Field Tested: Serial No:
Field Test Results: OAN:

Property Disposition: Transferred To Case Images Insurance Company:
Disposition Location: Policy No:

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

Narrative: On February 11, 2020, I was dispatched to the area of 941 7th ST SE for a suspicious
object/possible human fingertip. The call stated it was located across from the listed location on the sidewalk
in front of a field.

I arrived and located the object. It appeared to be a human fingertip. I called Sergeant Melzo to
advise him of my findings. I was instructed to collect it as evidence and book it into property at the Puyallup
PD. It is possible that it is related to this death investigation. It is unknown how the fingertip got there. I took
photographs of it, later submitting into case images. K920 Officer Karuzas arrived and assisted me in
collecting the finger. I then responded to the Puyallup PD evidence room and booked it into freezer B.

This ends my involvement.

Reviewed By: Reviewed Date:

 



Puyallup Police Supplemental Report
Jurisdiction Agency: Puyallup Police

Incident No. 2004001690.7 Page 4 of 4
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Printed By: PPD26451 - Frelin, Ashley

  



Puyallup Police Supplemental
Report

Incident No. 2004001690.8
Jurisdiction Agency: Puyallup Police

Page 1 of 2

Call Source: Dispatched Assisted By:
Phone Report: Notified:

Insurance Letter: Entered By: PPD346 - Yancey, Jacob
Entered On: 3/30/2020 10:08:01 Approved By: PPD26451 - Frelin, Ashley

Approved On: 3/31/2020 13:13:52 Exceptional Clearance:
Adult/ Juvenile Clearance: Exceptional Clearance Date:

Additional Distribution: Medical Examiner
PPD - ISU

Other Distr bution:

Validation Processing Distr bution Date: 3/31/2020 County Pros. Atty. Juvenile Other CPS Supervisor:

By: FRELIN, ASHLEY City Pros. Atty. Military DSHS PreTrial

Records has the authority to ensure correct agency, CB/Grid/RD, and District/Sector are incorporated
in the report.

Printed: 3/31/2020 13:13:52
Printed By: PPD26451 - Frelin, Ashley

PDA: Homeland Security: Subject: Death Investigation Incident N
o.

2004001690.8

IBR Disposition: Active Case Management
Disposition:

Forensics: Reporting By/Date: PPD346 - Yancey, Jacob  3/30/2020 10:15:40
Case Report Status: Approved Reviewed By/Date: PPD287 - Obermiller, David   3/31/2020 13:12:59

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

Incident No. 2004001690.8 Page 2 of 2

Printed: 3/31/2020 13:13:52
Printed By: PPD26451 - Frelin, Ashley

Synopsis:

Narrative: This case is still active as a review of Train Video footage needs to occur.

Due to the recent Corona Virus outbreak the review of this video is postponed as to limit possible
exposure.

When the Virus concerns, and expose risks, have reduced we will review the Train Video and
complete a supplemental report to conclude this investigation.

Case active.

Reviewed By: Reviewed Date:

 



Puyallup Police Supplemental
Report

Incident No. 2004001690.9
Jurisdiction Agency: Puyallup Police

Page 1 of 2

Call Source: Dispatched Assisted By:
Phone Report: Notified:

Insurance Letter: Entered By: PPD346 - Yancey, Jacob
Entered On: 6/15/2020 15:13:37 Approved By: PPD26451 - Frelin, Ashley

Approved On: 7/9/2020 10:46:44 Exceptional Clearance:
Adult/ Juvenile Clearance: Exceptional Clearance Date:

Additional Distribution: Medical Examiner Other Distr bution:

Validation Processing Distr bution Date: 7/9/2020 County Pros. Atty. Juvenile Other CPS Supervisor:

By: FRELIN, ASHLEY City Pros. Atty. Military DSHS PreTrial

Records has the authority to ensure correct agency, CB/Grid/RD, and District/Sector are incorporated
in the report.

Printed: 7/9/2020 10:46:44
Printed By: PPD26451 - Frelin, Ashley

PDA: Homeland Security: Subject: Death Investigation Incident N
o.

2004001690.9

IBR Disposition: Resolved Case Management
Disposition:

ININ - Inactive - Not Assigned - No Investigation
Necessary

Forensics: Reporting By/Date: PPD346 - Yancey, Jacob  7/8/2020 09:27:13
Case Report Status: Approved Reviewed By/Date: PPD287 - Obermiller, David   7/9/2020 08:46:01

Related Cases:
Case Report Number Agency

Non-Electronic Attachments
Attachment Type Additional Distribution Count
MER - Medical Examiners Report
(copy/digital)

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

Other Entity O3: Travers, Steve PDA:
Aliases:

 



Puyallup Police Supplemental Report
Jurisdiction Agency: Puyallup Police

Incident No. 2004001690.9 Page 2 of 2

Printed: 7/9/2020 10:46:44
Printed By: PPD26451 - Frelin, Ashley

DOB: Age: 00 Sex: Male Race: Unknown Ethnicity: Unknown
Height: Weight: Hair Color: Eye Color:

Address: 187 S. Holgate County:  Phone: 206-819-8446
City, State Zip: Seattle, WA  Country: Business Phone:
Other Address: Other Phone:

Resident: Unknown Occupation/Grade: Supervisor Employer/School: AmTrak
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

Narrative: On 6-15-20 1500 hours I, Ofc. Yancey, spoke with Ofc. Travers Amtrak police 206-819-8446 to
schedule a viewing of the train video of this collision.

On 6-25-20 at approximately 1200 hours I met with Josh Thompson (206)949-2315, Amtrak Train
Supervisor, at 187 S. Holgate to review the train video of this impact.

I viewed the video, taken from the front of the train, on a proprietary viewing software belonging to
Amtrak.

The video shows the train traveling northbound with its lights operational.  The engineer blows his
horns at all railroad crossings following proper protocol, prior to the impact.

At the location of the impact Mr. Clay A. Keith can be seen lying in-between the railroad tracks with
his feet facing the south, and head to the north.  Clay is lying in a dark sleeping bag and is only visible to the
moving train immediately prior to impact.  Clay makes no obvious movements prior to impact.

Following the impact the train stops.  The train does not blow the horn prior to the impact.  It should
be noted that in the dark night, with the moving train, Clay's lack of movement, as well as Clay lying in a dark
sleeping bag; it is just moments before Clay can be seen lying between the tracks and the actual impact.

I reviewed the Medical Examiners report for this case.  The report notes that Clay's cause of death is
Multiple Traumatic Injuries, with a listed manner of death of "Accident."  Other significant conditions of Clay
at the time of his death include the presence of "Methamphetamine, ethanol, and THC intoxication."

This case is closed.
Reviewed By: Reviewed Date:

 



 




